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NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMANO (804) 445-1814 
NORfOLK, VIRGINIA 2351 l-6287 

5090 IN REPLY REFER TO. 

1822:LAB 

Mr. Dave Adkins 
Division of Environmental Management 
7225 Wrightsville Avenue 
Wilmington, North Carolina 28403 

Dear Mr. Adkins: 

Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune will be conducting Remedial 
Investigation (RI) field efforts at the Hadnot Point Industrial 
Area (HPIA) from early November until late December. Bight 
groundwater monitoring wells will be installed and soil borings 
will be taken. The drilling rigs/augers will require 
decontamination (i.e., steam cleaning). We propose to 
decontaminate this equipment on a vehicle washrack in the HPIA 
equipped with an oil-water separator. Effluent from this 
oil-water discharges to the HPIA sewer system. 

Decontamination of heavy equipment will occur in short periods 
sporadically during the RI process. 
history, 

Based on this site's past 
volatile organic compounds are the only suspected 

contaminants where drilling is to occur. 

This approach was.discussed with Ed Beck of your division. 
He concurred with this approach and recommended we document our 
intent in writing. 

If you have any further questions, contact Laurie Boucher at 
(804) 445-1814. 

Sincerely, 

P. A. RAKOWSKI, P.E. 
Head 
Environmental Programs Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 
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